

**ISLE ABBOTTS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY 8TH MAY 2019 AT 7PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL**

AGENDA

**The retiring Chairman to welcome those present and introduce those persons
nominated as Councillors for Isle Abbots Parish Council.**

- 1. To receive any APOLOGIES for absence.**
- 2. ELECTION OF CHAIR.**
- 3. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR AND FINANCIAL OFFICER.**
- 4. NOMINATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE ON VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE.**
- 5. NOMINATIONS FOR REPORTING ON ROADS, FOOTPATHS & FLOODING.**
- 6. To receive the MINUTES OF THE LAST APCM held on Wednesday, 2nd May 2018.**
- 7. STANDING ORDERS.**
- 8. CLKERKS FEES.**

Signed.....(Clerk)

Date.....

ISLE ABBOTTS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 8TH MAY 2019 AT 7.15PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive any APOLOGIES for absence.**
- 2. To receive any DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.**
- 3. To read and approve MINUTES of the last meeting held on Wednesday 6th March 2019**
- 4. To discuss any MATTERS ARISING from the Minutes.**
 - a) Bus Shelter**
 - b) Model Jet Aircraft**
 - c) Woodlands Lane**
 - d) Slide**
 - e) Badbury Ditch**
- 5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**
- 6. Reports on roads(Clerk) and Footpaths(AH)**
- 7. Flooding Officers report(Clerk)**
- 8. FINANCE**
 - a) Review and approval of annual governance for 2018/9**
 - b) Review of accounts and audit for 2018/9**
 - c) Certificate of Exemption for 2018/9**
 - d) Financial position for 2019/20**
- 9. To discuss any items of correspondence received since the last Meeting.**
- 10. Items for the next agenda**
- 11. Date of next meeting.**

Signed.....(Clerk)

Date.....

**ISLE ABBOTTS ANNUAL PARISH MEETING WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY 8TH MAY 2019 AT 8PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL**

AGENDA

Prior to the Meeting, Representatives from RNAS Yeovilton will give a brief on helicopter fat Merryfield plus a question and answer session.

- 1. To receive any APOLOGIES for absence**
- 2. To read and approve MINUTES of the last APM held on Wednesday 2nd May 2018**
- 3. To discuss any MATTERS ARISING from the minutes**
- 4. To receive REPORTS from:-**
 - a) Village Hall Management Committee**
 - b) Parish Council**
 - c) Singing Group**
 - d) PCC**
 - e) Bellringers**
 - f) Walking Group**
- 5. Any other items for discussion**